Hamilton County Commissioner's Court

Regular Session Tuesday, July 24, 2018 9:00 A.M.



Hamilton County Commissioner's Court met in regular session on Tuesday, July 24, 2018 at 9:00 A.M. with the following members present: County Judge Mark Tynes, Commissioners Johnny Wagner, Keith Allen Curry, Lloyd Huggins and Dickie Clary.

Tynes called the meeting to order and a quorum was established.

Clary led the invocation and Tynes followed with the pledges

There weren't any line item transfers to be brought before the court.

A motion was made by Huggins and seconded by Clary to approve the following consent agenda:

- A. Minutes of the 07-17-2018 Commissioner's Court Meeting
- B. Approve Departmental Reports which included Hamilton County Predator Report for May and Jonesboro VFD. (Recorded in Commissioner's Court Papers Book 60 Page 499)
- C. There weren't any Certificates of Continuing Education
- D. Approve bills submitted for payment- Gross \$23,479.46. (Recorded in Commissioner's Court Papers Book 60 Page 511)

The motion carried unanimously.

Hamilton County Personnel Update is as follows Sheriff's Office hired Rodney Finch –Deputy 7/9/2018 and Jay Stubbs Promoted to Investigator II 7/8/2018. Jail hired William C. Blanton Jailer/Dispatcher 7/17/2018 and County Clerk hired LeeAnn Jackson Deputy County Clerk 7/23/2018. Resignation/Separation- Donna Abdou Assistant Treasurer-terminated 7/9/2018, Cheryl Jones Jailer/Dispatcher Resigned 7/5/2018, Brian Fullbright Investigator II resigned 7/8/2018. (Recorded in Commissioner's Court Papers Book 60 Page 510)

A motion was made by Clary and seconded by Huggins to approve the contract with CapRisk Consulting Group. OBEP Reporting (Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions) which is required by law and has already been budgeted into the non-departmental budget. The motion carried unanimously. (Recorded in Commissioner's Court Papers Book 60 Page 529)

Judge Tynes acknowledged the bond for Reserve Deputy Sheriff Cari Davis although she had resigned her position before it came before the court.

AgriLife Presentation was passed on for this session because Bruce Boyd wasn't in attendance.

There were no changes made at this time to the Hamilton County Personnel Policies although the judge did ask the court to take some time and look over the policies for any changes that may need made.

Future Agenda Items include subdivision policies.

The court went into budget workshop. Judge Tynes asked the court if there were any changes to be made before the proposed budget is filed on Friday July 27, 2018. No changes were made. Tynes did advise the court that this is the time to work on the budget and not to wait until right before the budget is adopted to speak up now.

2018 Certified Totals from the Hamilton County Appraisal District was filed.	(Recorded in Commissioner's Court Papers
Book 60 Page 534)	
Types adjourned sourt at 10:41a m	
Tynes adjourned court at 10:41a.m.	

W. Mark Tynes County Judge

Attest: Kiesha F. Bagwell
County Clerk